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March 17, 2023

Ms. Nancy Marconi DELIVERED BY EMAIL
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

26™ Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc.
Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2022-0094

We are writing to advise that having reviewed its evidence the Canadian Biogas
Association does not have any interrogatories for the Ontario Petroleum Institute (OPI).
We look forward to the filing of Enbridge Gas Inc.’s evidence responding to the issues
raised by the OPI evidence.

Yours very truly,

I

Michael R. Buonaguro



